(clock in stamp)

(TIMESTAMP ALL 3 COPIES IN TOWN CLERK'S OFFICE – LEAVE ONE TO FILE FOR OUR RECORDS -ONE TO POST IN TOWN HALL - KEEP ONE COPY FOR YOUR RECORDS).

TOWN OF BARNSTABLE

NOTICE OF MEETINGS OF TOWN DEPARTMENT AND ALL TOWN BOARDS As Required by Chapter 28 of the Acts of 2009 which amends MGL Chapter 30 A

Licensing Authority Agenda

DATE OF MEETING: June 23, 2014

Check below which one applies

The Clerk's office has this meeting date already posted <u>X</u>

This is a special meeting which has not been posted_____

<u>TIME</u>: 9:30 a.m. <u>PLACE</u>: 2nd Floor Hearing Room, 367 Main Street, Hyannis, MA

Vote to accept Minutes: Vote to accept minutes of the 5/19/2014 and 6/9/13 Meetings.

Hearings:

New One Day Beer and Wine License: Application of Rebecca C. Richardson on behalf of the Rotary Club of Osterville, PO Box 705, Osterville for One Day Beer and Wine License for the 20th annual Bluefish/Striped Bass Fishing Tournament to be held at the Wianno Yacht Club, 101 Bridge Street, Osterville. Event to be held outside on July 12, 2014 from 4-8 PM with a maximum of 150 attendees as approved by the Building Commissioner.

New One Day Live Entertainment Licenses (2): Application of Peter Rohner on behalf of Cotuit Federated Church, 28 Barnstable Road, Hyannis, for two One Day Live Entertainment Licenses for an outdoor craftfest. Event to be held on the Cotuit Town Green on August 16th & 17th, 2014 from 10:00 to 4:00. Music will be provided by various singers throughout the day.

<u>New One Day Beer and Wine and Entertainment Licenses:</u> Application of Stephen Hemberger on behalf of the Historical Society of Santuit & Cotuit, 1148 Main St, Cotuit, for One Day Wine and Entertainment License for the annual Taste of Cotuit fund raising event. Event to be held outside on July 26, 2014 from 6-8 PM at the Dottridge Homestead and Museum with a maximum of 150 attendees as approved by the Building Commissioner. Music will be provided by a solo guitarist.

New One Day Beer and Wine and Entertainment Licenses: application of Peggy J Warren of Four Seas Ice Cream on behalf of the Children's Cove, PO Box 427, Barnstable for One Day Beer and Wine and Entertainment Licenses for a dessert making fundraiser to be held outside at the St. George Greek Church, 1130 Falmouth Road, Centerville. Event to be held outside on August 3, 2014 from 1:00 to 4:00 PM with an attendance of 750 - 1000 people as approved by the Building Commissioner. Music will be provided by the Bart Weisman Jazz Band.

New One Day Beer and Wine and Entertainment License: Application of Jennifer Williams on behalf of the Osterville Historical Museum, 155 West Bay Road, Osterville for a One Day Beer and Wine and Entertainment License. The Annual Summer Sampler Will be held outside on July 13, 2014 from 5-8 pm; entertainment to be a five piece jazz band. Capacity for this event is not to exceed 200 people. The twenty third annual Antique Sale will be held on August 14, 2014 from 9 am – 4 pm with a rain date of August 15, 2014.

New One Day Beer and Wine and Entertainment License: Application of Catherine M. Dimauro on behalf of St. George Greek Orthodox Church, 1130 Falmouth Road, Centerville for 3 One Day Beer and Wine Licenses and Entertainment Licenses for annual Grecian Festival 2014. Live entertainment will consist of a live band and Dance Troupe performing throughout the three days.

July 18 2014	4 pm – 11pm
July 19, 2014	11 am – 12 am
July 20, 2014	11 am – 6pm

New One Day Live Entertainment License: Application of Meaghann Kenney on behalf of Town of Barnstable, 367 Main Street Road, Hyannis, for a One Day Live Entertainment License for an outdoor trackless train on the Village Green after the Fourth of July parade. Event to be held on the Hyannis Village Green on July 4, 2014 from 2:00 to 4:00.

New One Day Beer and Wine and Entertainment Licenses: Application of Jaci Barton on behalf of the Barnstable Land Trust, 407 North St, Hyannis for One Day Beer and Wine and Entertainment Licenses for a fundraiser auction and lawn party, Gifts from the Sea to be held outside at the Ropes Field, 58 Putnam Ave, Cotuit. Event to be held outside on July 20, 2014 from 3:30 to 7:00 PM with an attendance of 300 people as approved by the Building Commissioner.

<u>New One Day wine and Beer License:</u> Application of Donald Brenner on behalf of Veterans of Foreign Wars, 480 Barnstable Road, Hyannis, MA for a One Day Wine and Malt License for a membership dinner. Event to be held at the Barnstable Municipal Airport, from 5:00 pm to 8:00 pm on June 25, 2014 with a maximum of 60 attendees as approved by the Building Commissioner.

<u>Change of D/B/A:</u> Application of Prova Brazil Steakhouse, LLC, d/b/a Toro Restaurant and Bar, 415 Main Street, Hyannis, Fabio DeOliveira, Manager, for a change of d/b/a on its Annual All Alcohol Common Victualler License to Torino Restaurant and Bar.

New Annual Live and Non Live Entertainment Licenses: Application of JDCamas LLC., d/b/a Tumi Ceviche Bar Ristorante, 592 Main Street, Hyannis, Angel Rodrigo Camas Calle, Manager, for a New Annual Live Entertainment License for a maximum of 3 performers, 2 pieces, from 7 pm to 10 pm on Wednesday and Sunday to introduce Peruvian Folklore entertainment. Non-live entertainment of 2 TV's and a CD player is also requested.

<u>Change of Corporate Name</u>: Application of Hess Mart Of Massachusetts, LLC, d/b/a Hess #21243, 50 Ocean Street, Hyannis, MA, Heather Curtain, Manager, for a Change of Corporate Name to Hess Retail Operations, LLC.

<u>New Officers/Directors:</u> Application of SL Uno Hyannis, Inc., d/b/a Uno Chicago Grill, 574 Iyannough Road, Hyannis, MA, Blair Wells, Manager, for a change in corporate Officers/Directors

<u>Change of Manager:</u> Application of Tommy Doyle's Hyannis, LLC, d/b/a_Tommy Doyle's Irish Pub, 334 Main Street, Hyannis, holding an Annual All Alcohol Common Victualler License, for a Change of Manager to Ryan Blaney.

<u>Show Cause Hearing for Auto Smart :</u> the Town of Barnstable Licensing Authority has requested a Show Cause Hearing be called for Auto Smart LLC, 202 Yarmouth Road, Hyannis, Darrell Fitz, Manager, for customer complaint with unsatisfactory resolution; to show cause why the Class II Auto Dealer License at 202 Yarmouth Road, Hyannis should not be modified, suspended or revoked. This hearing is called pursuant to M.G.L. c 140 §58 (c)(v) and M.G.L. c. 140 §58 (c).

** Attorney Freeman requested a continuance until July 28, 2014 hearing due to a scheduling conflict**

Business Meeting:

<u>Alcohol Meetings</u>: The following list represents the businesses that did not attend any of the alcohol meetings Big Daddy's Pizza, Willow Package Store, Craigville Pizza, Eclectic Café, Bangkok Cuisine, The Beach Club, Blue Water Grill, Harbor Point Restaurant, Hyannisport Club, Kings Grant Raquet Club, The Paddock, Pan D'avignon, Shanghai and Wimpy's.

International Inn: John Keston was terminated and the International Inn did notify the Town immediately in writing of his termination as required by the Licensing Authority.

Release of Executive Session Minutes, if any (0).

And any other new business to come before the Licensing Authority.

PERSONS INTERESTED ARE ADVISED THAT, IN THE EVENT ANY MATTER TAKEN UP AT THE MEETING REMAINS UNFINISHED AT THE CLOSE OF THE MEETING, IT MAY BE PUT OFF TO A CONTINUED SESSION OF THIS MEETING, WITH PROPER POSTING.

For your information the section of the M.G.L. that pertains to postings of meetings is as follows: Except in an emergency, in addition to any notice otherwise required by law, a public body shall post notice of every meeting at least 48 hours prior to such meeting, excluding Saturdays, Sundays and legal holidays. In an emergency, a public body shall post notice as soon as reasonably possible prior to such meeting. Notice shall be printed in a legible, easily understandable format and shall contain: the date, time and place of such meeting and a listing of topics that the chair reasonably anticipates will be discussed at the meeting. For meetings of a local public body, notice shall be filed with the municipal clerk and posted in a manner conspicuously visible to the public at all hours in or on the municipal building in which the clerk's office is located.